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To:                                               Blenkhorn, Sarah
Subject:                                     FW: logs and crimes 15/11
- 22/11/24
 
 
 

 

 
To report a crime please ring 101.
Always dial 999 in an emergency.
For the
latest news and updates:
Visit our
website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice
'Follow'
us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice 
'Watch' us
on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv
 

 
From: Blenkhorn, Sarah 
Sent: 04 December 2024 11:03
To: Blenkhorn, Sarah 
Subject: FW: logs and crimes 15/11 - 22/11/24
 
 
 

 



 
To report a crime please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.
For the latest news and updates:
Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice
'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice 
'Watch' us on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv
 

 
From: Blenkhorn, Sarah <  
Sent: 03 December 2024 17:22
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
Sent: 22 November 2024 13:45
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
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